












Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through June

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund   

1100 160,144.00 179,232.00 174,486.10 4,745.90 Teachers Salaries

1120 4,833.00 7,705.00 12,113.50 4,408.50-Certificated Substitutes

1200 58,392.00 61,020.00 61,019.70 .30 Certificated Pupil Support Ser

1300 65,192.00 89,284.00 89,284.55 .55-Certificated Supervisor Admini

Total for Object 1000 288,561.00 337,241.00 .00 336,903.85 337.15 

2100 107,184.00 106,495.00 99,436.49 7,058.51 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2200 13,238.00 13,850.00 14,959.05 1,109.05-Classified Support Salaries

2300 90,812.00 95,843.00 94,335.00 1,508.00 Classified Supervisors' Admini

2400 113,140.00 122,601.00 123,915.95 1,314.95-Clerical Technical Office Staf

2900 6,144.00 4,000.00 9,708.00 5,708.00-Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 330,518.00 342,789.00 .00 342,354.49 434.51 

3101 22,319.00 26,608.00 26,972.40 364.40-STRS Certificated Positions

3102 433.00 560.94 127.94-STRS Classified Positions

3201 302.00 392.85 90.85-PERS Certificated Positions

3202 52,074.00 47,907.00 48,416.90 509.90-PERS Classified Positions

3301 1,118.00 331.30 331.30-OASDI Certificated Positions

3302 19,869.00 19,419.00 20,199.17 780.17-OASDI Classified Positions

3311 4,482.00 5,093.00 4,965.84 127.16 Medicare Certificated Position

3312 4,653.00 4,616.00 4,825.52 209.52-Medicare Classified Positions

3401 70,692.00 77,406.00 77,403.76 2.24 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3402 84,530.00 79,608.00 77,754.14 1,853.86 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas

3501 1,358.00 180.00 175.13 4.87 SUI Certificated

3502 165.00 165.00 166.45 1.45-SUI Classified

3601 8,916.00 10,074.00 9,811.20 262.80 Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 10,239.00 9,480.00 9,908.84 428.84-Workers' Compensation Classifi

3701 27,730.00 6,849.38 6,849.38-OPEB, Allocated Certificated

3702 6,307.18 6,307.18-OPEB, Allocated Class

3901 26,768.00 12,958.44 13,809.56 Golden Handshake

Total for Object 3000 308,145.00 308,059.00 .00 307,999.44 59.56 

4100 400.00 400.00 Approved Textbooks Core Curric

4200 6,613.00 1,582.00 1,297.20 284.80 Library and Reference Material

4300 18,975.00 16,892.00 9,022.35 7,869.65 Materials and Supplies

4320 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,996.43 696.43-Custodial Supplies

4330 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,079.46 920.54 Office Supplies

4340 206.89- 206.89 COUNTY OFFICE MOVING EXP

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 12, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Aug  5 2014  1:42PM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4340


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through June

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund    (continued)

4350 6,500.00 6,500.00 3,334.23 3,165.77 Vehicle Upkeep

4400 900.00 1,555.86 655.86-Noncapitalized Equipment

Total for Object 4000 35,388.00 29,574.00 .00 18,078.64 11,495.36 

5100 33,544.00 33,544.00 33,800.00 256.00-Subagreements for Services

5200 23,985.00 15,708.00 18,437.64 2,729.64-Travel and Conference

5300 17,470.00 49,570.00 41,537.50 8,032.50 Dues and Membership

5400 10,200.00 10,450.00 10,149.00 301.00 Insurance

5500 8,000.00 8,000.00 11,538.69 3,538.69-Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 2,700.00 2,200.00 1,558.70 641.30 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5800 9,000.00 8,400.00 12,000.00 3,600.00-Professional Consulting

5801 29,205.00 25,205.00 355.50 24,849.50 Legal Services

5803 500.00 500.00 57.50 442.50 Legal Publications

5805 593.00 593.00 113.00 480.00 Personnel Expense

5806 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Negotiations

5808 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,448.79 51.21 Other Services & Fees

5810 195,310.00 303,399.00 196,063.94 107,335.06 Contracted Services

5899 435.80 435.80-SPJUSD to Reimburse

5900 2,000.00 2,000.00 721.17 1,278.83 Communications

Total for Object 5000 336,007.00 463,069.00 .00 328,217.23 134,851.77 

6200 30,032.00 30,032.00 Building and Improvement of Bu

6400 28,525.00 33,721.44 5,196.44-Equipment

Total for Object 6000 .00 58,557.00 .00 33,721.44 24,835.56 

7110 143,407.00 143,500.00 129,548.34 13,951.66 County Tuition Inter Dist Agre

7141 213,187.00 18,750.00 18,462.94 287.06 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe

7281 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 All Other Transfers to Distric

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

Total for Object 7000 356,594.00 262,250.00 .00 248,011.28 14,238.72 

1,655,213.00 1,801,539.00 .00 1,615,286.37 186,252.63 Total for Expense accounts

186,252.63 1,655,213.00 1,801,539.00 .00 1,615,286.37 Total for Org 001, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 12, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Aug  5 2014  1:42PM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7281
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70280&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2014/15Balances through July

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund   

1100 154,765.00 154,765.00 154,545.28 220.48 .76-Teachers Salaries

1120 5,152.00 5,152.00 5,152.00 Certificated Substitutes

1200 63,202.00 63,202.00 62,791.60 410.40 Certificated Pupil Support Ser

1300 105,804.00 105,804.00 96,987.22 8,817.02 .24-Certificated Supervisor Admini

Total for Object 1000 328,923.00 328,923.00 314,324.10 9,037.50 5,561.40 

2100 98,489.00 98,489.00 80,145.53 18,343.47 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2200 5,478.00 5,478.00 5,327.03 150.97 Classified Support Salaries

2300 96,742.00 96,742.00 87,852.60 8,016.60 872.80 Classified Supervisors' Admini

2400 123,875.00 123,875.00 114,375.96 9,499.00 .04 Clerical Technical Office Staf

2900 6,912.00 6,912.00 6,912.00 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 331,496.00 331,496.00 287,701.12 17,515.60 26,279.28 

3101 31,145.00 31,145.00 27,911.94 802.54 2,430.52 STRS Certificated Positions

3102 368.00 368.00 344.00 24.00 STRS Classified Positions

3202 49,655.00 49,655.00 45,755.12 3,282.22 617.66 PERS Classified Positions

3302 19,518.00 19,518.00 16,852.84 1,054.00 1,611.16 OASDI Classified Positions

3311 4,990.00 4,990.00 4,401.88 122.98 465.14 Medicare Certificated Position

3312 4,622.00 4,622.00 3,997.40 246.94 377.66 Medicare Classified Positions

3401 84,284.00 84,284.00 78,112.58 1,326.38 4,845.04 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3402 82,198.00 82,198.00 72,801.50 5,360.10 4,036.40 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas

3501 178.00 178.00 157.22 4.52 16.26 SUI Certificated

3502 163.00 163.00 143.80 8.74 10.46 SUI Classified

3601 11,419.00 11,419.00 10,177.76 284.36 956.88 Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 10,595.00 10,595.00 9,242.56 570.92 781.52 Workers' Compensation Classifi

3901 26,768.00 26,768.00 26,768.00 Golden Handshake

Total for Object 3000 325,903.00 325,903.00 269,898.60 13,063.70 42,940.70 

4200 3,151.29 3,151.29-Library and Reference Material

4300 17,590.00 17,590.00 4,997.25 12,592.75 Materials and Supplies

4320 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 Custodial Supplies

4330 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Office Supplies

4350 6,500.00 6,500.00 1,250.00 5,250.00 Vehicle Upkeep

4400 7,198.00 7,198.00 7,198.00 Noncapitalized Equipment

Total for Object 4000 34,588.00 34,588.00 9,398.54 .00 25,189.46 

5100 35,724.00 35,724.00 37,622.00 1,898.00-Subagreements for Services

5200 16,342.00 16,342.00 7,349.00 8,993.00 Travel and Conference

5300 17,970.00 17,970.00 9,066.00 8,904.00 Dues and Membership

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2015, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Aug  5 2014  1:49PM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2014/15Balances through July

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund    (continued)

5400 10,450.00 10,450.00 9,218.00 1,232.00 Insurance

5500 9,200.00 9,200.00 2,200.00 7,000.00 Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 2,600.00 2,600.00 500.00 2,100.00 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5800 8,400.00 8,400.00 8,400.00 .00 Professional Consulting

5801 32,500.00 32,500.00 32,500.00 Legal Services

5803 500.00 500.00 200.00 300.00 Legal Publications

5805 593.00 593.00 250.00 343.00 Personnel Expense

5806 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Negotiations

5808 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.86- 100.86 Other Services & Fees

5810 293,628.00 293,628.00 207,403.98 40,400.00 45,824.02 Contracted Services

5899 4,350.00 4,350.00-SPJUSD to Reimburse

5900 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 433,507.00 433,507.00 278,840.98 49,517.14 105,148.88 

6200 30,032.00 30,032.00 30,032.00 Building and Improvement of Bu

6400 6,300.00 6,300.00 13,012.63 6,712.63-Equipment

Total for Object 6000 36,332.00 36,332.00 13,012.63 .00 23,319.37 

7281 150,000.00 150,000.00 .00 All Other Transfers to Distric

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

Total for Object 7000 .00 150,000.00 .00 150,000.00 .00 

1,490,749.00 1,640,749.00 1,173,175.97 239,133.94 228,439.09 Total for Expense accounts

228,439.09 1,490,749.00 1,640,749.00 1,173,175.97 239,133.94 Total for Org 001, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2015, Period = 1, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Aug  5 2014  1:49PM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7281
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=70288&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310


SCOE  
 Minutes 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEEETING OF THE  

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
June 18, 2014 

Downieville School, Downieville, California 

6 pm Regular Session 

 
A.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

 President ALLEN WRIGHT called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. 
 

B.  ROLL CALL 

 
 PRESENT:  Mr.  Allen Wright, President 

    Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Vice President  

     Ms.  Patty Hall, Clerk 

    Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Member 
     Mr.  Mike Moore, Member 

 

 ABSENT:   None     
 

 VACANT:   None 

     
C. FLAG SALUTE 

 

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA with the following changes: 

Removal of Items 1314-130, 131, 139 and 143; these items will be brought back in August 2014 or 
when revised by the California School Boards Association. 

 MOORE/HALL  

 
E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. A .83 FTE Special Education Instructional Aide position at Downieville 

School will be eliminated effective June 30, 2014    

b. Speech Therapist contract will be renewed for the 2014-15 school year 

c. Career Technician Job Description, revision 

d. Loyalton High School Paving Project is in its second week and reviewed by the 

project coordinator.  

e. SARB Report, including Suspension/Expulsion data  

 

2. Presentation regarding The Yuba River Outdoor Classroom – Mr. Doyle gave a 

brief report and would like to bring a DVD to show to the board in a few months.  

 

3. Business Report 

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/13 to 5/30/14 

b. Correspondence from California Department of Education regarding 2013-14 

Second Interim Reports 
 

4. STAFF REPORT – There was no Staff Report 

 

5. SPTA REPORT – There was no SPTA Report 



Sierra County Board of Education  

Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 

 

 
SCOE 

Minutes 

2 

6. BOARD MEMBER’S REPORT –  
-WRIGHT wrote a letter to Governor Brown which will be distributed to the media. 

-MOORE and DRISCOLL had the opportunity to award diplomas for Sierra Pass 

Continuation School Graduation 
 

7.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

President WRIGHT opened the meeting for public comment at 6:23 pm.    

There was no comment from the Downieville location.  
There was no comment from the teleconferenced location. 

President WRIGHT closed the meeting for public comment at 6:24 pm. 

 
F.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were included in the consent calendar: 
 

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held May 13, 2014 

2. Approval of bill warrants for month of May 2014  

3. Authorization to submit the Consolidated Application for Funding, 2014-15 

4. Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for the quarter up to   

June 18, 2014.  It is required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school 

district shall report summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints 

on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the governing board 

of the school district.  No complaints regarding textbooks and instructional materials, 

teacher vacancy or misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra 

County Office of Education during the quarter up to June 18, 2014.    No complaints 

regarding textbooks and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or misassignment 

or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra County Office of Education during 

the 2013-2014 school year. 

DRISCOLL/HALL 

5/0 
  

G.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

1.  NEW BUSINESS 

 

1314-124 Public Hearing for the California Department of Education Certification of the Sierra 

County SELPA Annual Service and Budget Plan opened at 6:25 pm.  There was no 

comment. 

 

1314-125 Adoption of Sierra County SELPA Annual Service and Budget Plan 

 MOORE/HALL 

 5/0 



Sierra County Board of Education  

Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 

 

 
SCOE 

Minutes 

3 

 

1314-126 Adoption of Resolution No. 13-009, Set Superintendent Salary 

 DRISCOLL/HALL 

 ROLL CALL VOTE:  DRISCOLL: AYE 

      DRYDEN:  AYE 

      HALL:  AYE 

      MOORE:  AYE 

      WRIGHT:  AYE 

      5/0 

  

1314-127 Dr. Merrill Grant reviewed the Common Core State Standards Plan Handout.  There 

were no questions. 

   

1314-128 Adoption of the 2014-2015 Local Control and Accountability Plan 

 MOORE/HALL 

 5/0 

 

1314-129 Adoption of 2014-2015 Budget and the Criteria & Standards Report   

 Ms. Asquith reviewed the handout, SCOE Budget Report Summary 

  MOORE/HALL 

  5/0 

 

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS  

MOORE Moved to adopt Item #132 through 138, 140 through 142 and 144. 

DRISCOLL seconded. 

5/0 

 

1314-130 Approval of Board Policy and/or Administrative Regulation 1312.3, Uniform 

Complaint Procedures, revision  This item was pulled from the agenda awaiting 

revision from California School Boards Association. 

 

1314-131 Approval of Board Policy and/or Administrative Regulation 1312.4, Williams 

Uniform Complaint Procedures, revision This item was pulled from the agenda 

awaiting revision from California School Boards Association. 

 

1314-132 Approval of Board Policy 3280, Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property, 

revision 

 

1314-133 Approval of Board Policy 3513.3, Tobacco-Free Schools, revision 

 

1314-134 Approval of Board Policy 4112.42, 4212.42, 4312.42, Drug and Alcohol Testing for 

School Bus Drivers, revision 

 

1314-135 Approval of Administrative Regulation  4112.42, 4212.42, 4312.42, Drug and Alcohol 

Testing for School Bus Drivers, NEW 

 



Sierra County Board of Education  

Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2014 

 

 
SCOE 

Minutes 

4 

1314-136 Approval of Exhibit 4112.9, 4212.9, 4312.9, Employee Notifications, revision 

 

1314-137 Approval of Administrative Regulation 4117.14, 4317.14, Postretirement 

Employment, revision 

 

1314-138 Approval of Administrative Regulation 4117.7, 4317.7, Employment Status Reports, 

revision 

 

1314-139 Approval of Board Policy and/or Administrative Regulation 5131.2, Bullying, revision  

This item was pulled from the agenda awaiting revision from California School 

Boards Association. 

 

1314-140 Approval of Board Policy 5131.62, Tobacco, revision 

 

1314-141 Approval of Administrative Regulation  and Board Policy 5144.1, Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process, revision 

 

1314-142 Approval of Exhibit 5145.6, Parental Notifications, revision 

 

1314-143 Approval of Board Policy and/or Administrative Regulation 5145.7, Sexual 

Harassment, revision  This item was pulled from the agenda awaiting revision from 

California School Boards Association. 

 

1314-144 Approval of Board Bylaw 9324, Minutes and Recordings, revision 

 
H.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

  There is no regularly scheduled board meeting for the month of July.  The next 

Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 12, 2014, at Sierra County Office of 

Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, beginning with Closed 

Session as needed at 5 pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6 pm 

 

Suggested Agenda Items 

 

a. Occupational Therapist 

b. Common Core State Standards Plan Approval 

c. Policies and Regulations 1312.3, 1312.4, 5121.2 and 5145.7, if updated. 

 

I.    ADJOURNMENT 

 

Adjourned at 6:37pm. 

MSCU/DRISCOLL/HALL 

5/0 
 

 

 __________________________   _______________________________  
 Patty Hall, Clerk     Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 06/01/2014 through 06/30/2014

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

ROSE ASQUITH 01-520006/13/201400013965 66.28 

01-5899 265.12 198.84 

HEIDI BETHKE 01-520006/13/201400013966 21.00 

MERRILL GRANT 01-520006/13/201400013967 753.20 

LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-550006/13/201400013968 211.71 

BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-581006/13/201400013969 2,000.00 

MARLENE MONGOLO 01-520006/13/201400013970 54.88 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430006/13/201400013971 187.41 

MARLA STOCK 01-581006/13/201400013972 3,000.00 

U.S. BANK 01-520006/13/201400013973 767.48 

VOYAGER 01-435006/13/201400013974 58.41 

01-5200 169.38 

01-5899 285.00 57.21 

7,545.80 Total Number of Checks 10 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

County School Service Fund 10 7,545.80 01

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 7,545.80 

.00 

7,545.80 

10 

Page 1 of 1

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Aug  5 2014  1:53PM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 07/01/2014 through 07/31/2014

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

ROSE ASQUITH 01-950007/08/201400013975 64.96 

ESCAPE TECHNOLOGY 01-581007/08/201400013976 40,400.00 

MERRILL GRANT 01-950007/08/201400013977 87.36 

LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-950007/08/201400013978 185.39 

MIKE MOORE 01-950007/08/201400013979 23.00 

NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS     

AUTHORITY

76-957107/08/201400013980 5,615.50 

PITNEY BOWES, INC. 01-950007/08/201400013981 203.71 

PLACER COUNTY SELPA 01-950007/08/201400013982 55.00 

SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA 01-950007/08/201400013983 135.00 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE          OF 

EDUCATION

01-950007/08/201400013984 149.14 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED   SCHOOL 

DISTRICT

01-950007/08/201400013985 250.00 

SINGLETON AUMAN PC 01-950007/08/201400013986 2,800.00 

TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS         & POWER 

EQUIPMENT

01-950007/08/201400013987 177.38 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS            INSURANCE 

GROUP

01-540007/08/201400013988 9,218.00 

01-9535 3,431.00 

76-9576 26,227.10 13,578.10 

U.S. BANK 01-950007/08/201400013989 35.81 

SUSAN VANDRUFF, OTR 01-950007/08/201400013990 1,060.00 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-950007/08/201400013991 6.72 

77,476.07 Total Number of Checks 17 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

County School Service Fund 16 58,282.47 01

Payroll Clearing 2 19,193.60 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 77,476.07 

.00 

77,476.07 

17 

Page 1 of 1

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Aug  5 2014  1:48PM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
RESOLUTION NO. 14-001

Fiscal Year End 2013-2014 Budget Revision

WHEREAS, the 2013-2014 budget was adopted June 19, 2013, and

WHEREAS, unanticipated income and liabilities providing changes to the budget
expenditures necessitate intrafund transfers,

WHEREAS, it is necessary from time to time during a fiscal year to amend the Budget in
accordance with Section 42600 of the California Education Code, and

WHEREAS, it is necessary at the close of any school year to transfer between funds to
permit payment of obligations at close of year in accordance with Section 42601 of the
California Education Code, and

WHEREAS, it is necessary from time to time during a fiscal year to use unbudgeted fund
in accordance with Section 42602 and make appropriation of excess funds in accordance
with Section 42610 of the California Education Code, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that a attached year end 2013-2014 Budget
Revisions is made in accordance with California Education Code 42600, 42601, 42602,
and 42610.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Office of Education
Governing Board, August 12, 2014 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
VACANT:

Patty Hall, Clerk



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-002 
 

California Energy Commission's Bright Schools Programs 
 
WHEREAS, the California Energy Commission's Bright Schools Program provides technical 

assistance to school districts; and 

 

WHEREAS, Sierra County Office of Education Governing Board authorizes Sierra County Office of 

Education (SCOE) to apply for technical assistance; and 

 

WHEREAS, SCOE recognizes that the California Energy Commission has limited funds available to 

provide technical assistance and that primary consideration will be given to those districts that have a 

desire and willingness to seek funding to implement the feasible recommended energy-efficiency 

measures(s); 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that SCOE is willing to seek funding to implement viable 

energy-saving measures(s) and therefore requests technical assistance to identify such measures as may 

be economically feasible. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent or his designee is hereby authorized and 

empowered to execute in the name of SCOE all necessary documents to implement and carry out the 

purposes of this resolution. 

 

APPROVED, PASSED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

held on August 12, 2014, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:    

NOES:    

ABSTENTIONS:   

ABSENT:    

VACANT:   NONE 

 

 

______________________________  _______________________________ 

Allen Wright, President    Sharon Dryden, Vice President 

 

 

______________________________  _______________________________ 

Patty Hall, Clerk     Michael Moore, Member 

 

 

______________________________ 

Tim Driscoll, Member 



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-003 
 

Resolution on Local Reserves Cap 
 

WHEREAS, School district governing boards have the obligation to provide a quality education that is 

essential  for an informed citizenry, a competitive economy, a fulfilling life for all students, and  the 
foundation of our democratic society; and 

 

WHEREAS, School district governing boards are responsible for maintaining fiscal solvency of the 
school systems they govern; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), based on the principle of subsidiarity,  

provides governing boards, working with interested stakeholders, with the authority to prioritize funds in 
order to provide quality education for all students, especially those who are English learners, from low 

income households and who are Foster Youth; and 

 
WHEREAS, Funds for crucial services for school operations, such as payroll, classroom materials, school 

construction projects, technology, home-to-school transportation, deferred maintenance, etc. often require 

successful ongoing cash-flow management and disciplined planning, including the creation and 
maintenance of prudent financial reserves; and 

 

WHEREAS, School district reserve levels, as well as their fund balances, are determined by governing 

boards to meet local priorities and allow districts to save for potential future expected and unexpected 
expenditures and for eventual economic downturns; and 

 

WHEREAS, community funded schools (Basic Aid Districts) receive funds only twice a year and must 
rely on adequate reserves to manage cash flow for normal daily operations and for future purchases and 

unforeseen events; and  

 

WHEREAS, the statutory minimum for school district reserves for economic uncertainties ranges from 1 
to 5 percent, depending on district enrollment, and covers between one  to five weeks of payroll, or less 

than 20 days of total cash flow; and    

 
WHEREAS, Prudent budgeting raises expectations for school districts to establish and maintain reserves 

above the statutory minimum; and  

 
WHEREAS, the governing board of the SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

currently maintains a reserve of approximately 25% for purposes of planned expenses, purchases such a 

major textbook adoptions, planned projects such as deferred maintenance, capital projects, to meet cash 

flow needs to allow the district to make payroll etc. during the next economic downturn and when the 

revenues from Proposition 30 begin to sunset as well as the lost of Forest Reserve Revenue.  

WHEREAS, On June 20, 2014, the Governor signed into law SB 858 (Committee on Budget and Fiscal 

Review, Chapter 32, Statutes of 2014), the so-called education budget trailer bill; and 

 
WHEREAS, SB 858, Sec. 27, requires school districts to spend their assigned and unassigned account 

balances down to no more than two to-three times the minimum level of the statutory reserve for 

economic uncertainties (depending on district size) in the fiscal year following the fiscal year in which the 



State of California makes a payment of any amount to the Public School System Stabilization Account; 

and 
 

WHEREAS, Under SB 858 a deposit by the State of California of even $1 to the Public School System 

Stabilization Account would result in school districts throughout California having to spend down billions 

of dollars in their reserves and ending balances; and 

WHEREAS, It could take many years for the State of California to build up an adequate Public School 

System Stabilization Account; yet, in one year, school districts would be forced to spend down their 

reserves and ending balances to levels that could jeopardize fiscal solvency; and  

WHEREAS, The LCFF is not fully implemented, many school districts are still funded below their 2007-

08 levels, and districts cannot survive another downturn without fiscally responsible reserves; now, 

therefore, be it  
 

APPROVED, PASSED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

held on August 12, 2014, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:    

NOES:    

ABSTENTIONS:   

ABSENT:    
VACANT:   NONE 

 

 
______________________________  __________________________________ 

ALLEN WRIGHT, PRESIDENT  SHARON DRYDEN, VICE PRESIDENT 

 
 

______________________________  _______________________________ 

PATTY HALL, CLERK   MICHAEL MOORE, MEMBER 

 
 

______________________________ 

TIM DRISCOLL, MEMBER 
 



POLICY GUIDESHEET
Policy Revision received 4/2014; Sent to Board 8/12/20 14

BP/AR 6141.5 - Advanced Placement
(BP revised; AR deleted)

Policy updated to reflect the self-repeal of law providing state grants to reduce the cost
of Advanced Placement (AP) examination fees for economically disadvantaged students
and NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which redirected that funding, and funding for the gifted
and talented education program, into the LCFF.

Regulation deleted because of self-repeal of legal requirements related to state grants for
reducing AP examination fees.

BP 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction
(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect Common Core State Standards and NEW STATE
CURRICULUM FRAMEWORK for mathematics.  Policy also updated to (1) reflect
NEW LAW (AB 166, 2013) which requires the State Board of Education, concurrent
with the next revision of textbooks or the curriculum framework in mathematics, to
ensure the integration of financial literacy; (2) reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which
eliminates the Professional Development Block Grant and the Mathematics and Reading
Professional Development Program; and (3) add material on program evaluation.

BP/AR 6151 - Class Size
(BP revised; AR deleted)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which eliminates the K-3 Class Size
Reduction and Morgan-Hart Class Size Reduction programs and requires districts, as a
condition of receiving an additional adjustment to the K-3 base grant under the LCFF, to
make progress toward a class size of 24 in grades K-3, unless a different class size for
each school site is collectively bargained.  Policy also reflects NEW TITLE 5
REGULATIONS (Register 2014, No. 14) addressing the calculation of average class
enrollment.
Regulation deleted because program requirements for K-3 Class Size Reduction and
Morgan-Hart Class Size Reduction programs were eliminated by NEW LAW (AB 97,
2013).

BP 6162.5 - Student Assessment
(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which requires that statewide
assessments be used as one measure of the district's LCAP goals for student achievement
and revises the definition of "numerically significant" student subgroups for which
districts must demonstrate comparable improvement in academic achievement. Policy
also reflects NEW LAW (AB 484, 2013) which replaces the Standardized Testing and
Reporting program with the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress



(CAASPP) and changes the content required for the individual record of accomplishment
to include results of the CAASPP or any predecessor assessment.

BP 6162.54 - Test Integrity/Test Preparation
(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 484, 2013) which establishes the CAASPP
assessment system, prohibits use of a program for the sole purpose of test preparation for
state assessments, and allows districts to familiarize students with item types or the
computer-based testing environment used in the CAASPP. Policy deletes material
reflecting state regulations on test preparation repealed by Register 2014, No. 6.

BP 6163.1 - Library Media Centers
(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) eliminating the School and Library
Improvement Block Grant and State Instructional Materials Fund, which could be used to
purchase materials for school or classroom libraries contingent upon the development of
a districtwide library plan. New optional language addresses the development of a library
plan that is aligned with other district and school plans.

BP/AR 6184 - Continuation Education
(BP/AR revised)

Mandated policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 570, 2013) which mandates that the district
adopt policy with specified provisions if it allows students to voluntarily enroll in
continuation education and NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which eliminates the Pupil
Retention Block Grant. Policy also adds material on alignment of the program with goals
in the LCAP, student enrollment in a regional occupational center/program in lieu of
continuation education, and program evaluation.

Mandated regulation updates sections on "Voluntary Enrollment" and "Intake and
Orientation" to reflect NEW LAW (AB 570, 2013) which mandates procedures
governing identification, placement, and intake of students who voluntarily enroll in
continuation education. Regulation adds optional program components related to
parent/guardian communication, parent and community involvement, professional
development, support services, and safety and school climate. Regulation also reflects
NEW COURT DECISION concluding that districts are not required to exhaust all other
means of correction to bring about student improvement before involuntarily transferring
a student to a continuation education program.


































































	1_SCOE_Agenda_8_2014.pdf
	2_DecNeedQualEducators.pdf
	3_SCOE_JUNE2014_Expenditures.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	4_SCOE_JULY2014_Expenditures.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	5_6-18-14 SCOE MINUTES.pdf
	6_SCOE_June_2014_BoardRpts.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	



	7_SCOE_July_2014_BoardRpts.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	



	8_14-001 YE Budget Revision.pdf
	9_14-002 Bright Schools Program.pdf
	10_14-003 ReserveCapResolution.pdf
	11_Policy_Guidesheet.pdf
	12_Policies_8_2014.pdf

